
 

 

 

Central Maine Power Company March 22nd, 2016 

Attn: Paul DuPerre 

162 Canco Road 

Portland, Maine 04103 

 
Subject:  40 O’Brion Street Redevelopment 

Re:  Ability to Serve 

 

Paul DuPerre, 

 
On behalf of 215 Foreside Road, LLC, we are pleased to submit the following request for Central 

Maine Power’s ability to serve the proposed development. The proposed project is a residential 4-

unit redevelopment of an existing vacant, landscaped lot located at 40 O’Brion Street (3-N-2), within 

the R-6 residential zoning district, in Portland, Maine. The abutting property with an existing 

residential structure is also owned by the developer and will need to be serviced during construction. 

 

We believe that there is an existing overhead service to the abutting property that extends over the 

site. It is proposed that the new 4-unit building and the existing building be served by an 

underground conduit from the existing pole with stand-off brackets.  

 

On behalf of the client we are requesting the following information: 

 

1. Any easements for overhead services currently crossing the proposed development. 

2. Alternative connection locations from the development to the existing system. 

3. CMP’s proposed infrastructure improvements within the project vicinity.  

4. CMP’s ability to serve the project. 

5. Confirmation the existing pole will be an allowed location for the transformer.  

6. Access requirements to the CMP meters. 

 

I have attached an existing conditions plan by Owen Haskell and proposed preliminary utility plan 

by our office to facilitate your review.  

 

Please do not hesitate myself or the office for questions or clarifications. 

 

Sincerely, 

        
Olivia Dawson, E.I. 

Design Engineer 

Acorn Engineering, Inc. 





 

 

 

Portland Water District March 16th, 2016 

Attn: MEANS Department 

225 Douglas Street 

Portland, Maine 04104 

 
Subject:  40 O’Brion Street Redevelopment 

Re:  Ability to Serve 

 

To whom it may concern: 
 
On behalf of 215 Foreside Road, LLC, we are pleased to submit the following request for Portland 

Water District’s ability to serve the proposed development. The proposed project is a residential 4-

unit redevelopment of an existing vacant, landscaped lot located at 40 O’Brion Street (3-N-2), within 

the R-6 residential zoning district, in Portland, Maine. The abutting property with an existing 

residential structure is also owned by the developer and will be need to be serviced during 

construction. 

 

Based upon the Section 4 of the Maine Subsurface Water Disposal Rules, the project anticipates the 

following design flows: 

 

Estimate of Anticipated Design Flows 

Development Unit Size Number of Units 
Gallons per Day 

per Unit 
Total Gallons per Day 

Existing flow to be removed 

Residential 

Units 
1 Bedroom 0 120 0 

  2 Bedroom 0 180 0 

  3 Bedroom 0 270 0 

        0 

Proposed flow 

Residential 

Units 
1 Bedroom 3 120 360 

  2 Bedroom 1 180 180 

  3 Bedroom 0 270 0 

        540 

  

Net Change 540 

*Values based on STATE OF MAINE: SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL RULES, most recent edition 

 

 



 

 

 

The proposed project is anticipated to add a net water usage from the development of approximately 

540 gallons per day (GPD). It should be noted that these values were developed using conservative 

estimates from the State of Maine Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules.  

 

On behalf of the client we are requesting the following information: 

 

1. Any additional information, such as additional utility mapping within O’Brion Street. 

2. Alternative connection locations from the development to the existing system. 

3. PWD’s proposed infrastructure improvements within the project vicinity.  

4. Flow data for adjacent hydrants. 

5. PWD’s ability to serve the project. 

 

I have attached an existing conditions plan by Owen Haskell and proposed preliminary utility plan 

by our office to facilitate your review. Please do not hesitate myself or the office for questions or 

clarifications. 

 

Sincerely, 

        
Olivia Dawson, E.I. 

Design Engineer 

Acorn Engineering, Inc. 
 







 

 

 

Fairpoint Communications March 16th, 2016 

Attn: Scott Derrig 

5 Davis Farm Road 

Portland, Maine 04103 

 
Subject:  40 O’Brion Street Redevelopment 

Re:  Ability to Serve 

 

Scott Derrig, 

 
On behalf of 215 Foreside Road, LLC, we are pleased to submit the following request for Fairpoint’s 

ability to serve the proposed development. The proposed project is a residential 4-unit 

redevelopment of an existing vacant, landscaped lot located at 40 O’Brion Street (3-N-2), within the 

R-6 residential zoning district, in Portland, Maine. The abutting property with an existing 

residential structure is also owned by the developer and will need to be serviced during construction. 

 

We believe that there is an existing overhead service to the abutting property that extends over the 

site. It is proposed that the new 4-unit building and the existing building be served by an 

underground conduit from the existing pole with stand-off brackets.  

 

On behalf of the client we are requesting the following information: 

 

1. Any additional information, such as additional utility mapping within O’Brion Street. 

2. Any easements for overhead services currently crossing the proposed development. 

3. Alternative connection locations from the development to the existing communication system. 

4. Fairpoint’s proposed infrastructure improvements within the project vicinity.  

5. Fairpoint’s ability to serve the project. 

 

I have attached an existing conditions plan by Owen Haskell and proposed preliminary utility plan 

by our office to facilitate your review.  

 

Please do not hesitate myself or the office for questions or clarifications. 

 

Sincerely, 

        
Olivia Dawson, E.I. 

Design Engineer 

Acorn Engineering, Inc. 



 

 

           

         5 Davis Farm Rd 

         Portland, ME 04103  

         207- 797-1866 office 

         207- 797-1098  fax 

 

 

March 21, 2016 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to inform that FairPoint Communications has the capacity and 

willingness to serve the proposed residential 4 unit building to be located on an existing 

vacant lot 40 O’Brion St in Portland. FairPoint currently has aerial facilities on a pole 

adjacent to the proposed building. FairPoint would require underground conduit from the 

existing pole to the existing residence to maintain service and an underground conduit to 

the new building for future service. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any 

questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

Scott Derrig 

FairPoint Outside Plant Engineer 

207-797-1866 

 



 

 

 

Unitil Service Corp. March 16th, 2016 
Attn: Bridget L. Hermon 

376 Riverside Industrial Parkway 

Portland, Maine 04103 

 
Subject:  40 O’Brion Street Redevelopment 

Re:  Ability to Serve 

 

Dear Bridget Hermon, 

 
On behalf of 215 Foreside Road, LLC, we are pleased to submit the following request for Unitil’s 

ability to serve the proposed development. The proposed project is a residential 4-unit 

redevelopment of an existing vacant, landscaped lot located at 40 O’Brion Street (3-N-2), within the 

R-6 residential zoning district, in Portland, Maine. The abutting property with an existing 

residential structure is also owned by the developer and will need to be serviced during construction. 

 

The developer plans to serve the proposed building with a gas service. At this time, we have 

proposed that the new service be established from the existing underground line within O’Brion 

Street, and into the mechanical closet for the development. Gas loading computations, delivery 

pressure, total number of meters, and other site information will be performed by the client’s 

mechanical engineer, at a later date.  

 

On behalf of the client we are requesting the following information: 

 

1. Any additional information, such as additional utility mapping within O’Brion Street. 

2. Unitil’s proposed infrastructure improvements within the project vicinity.  

3. Unitil’s ability to serve the project. 

 

I have attached an existing conditions plan by Owen Haskell and proposed preliminary utility plan 

by our office to facilitate your review.  

 

Please do not hesitate myself or the office for questions or clarifications. 

 

Sincerely, 

        
Olivia Dawson, E.I. 

Design Engineer 

Acorn Engineering, Inc. 
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March 18, 2016 

 

Olivia Dawson 

Acorn Engineering Inc. 

PO Box 3372 

Portland Maine 04104 

 

Re:  215 Foreside Road LLC.  40 Obrion Street, Portland Maine 

 

Dear Miss. Dawson: 

 

Thank you for your interest in using natural gas for the above referenced project.   
 
This is to confirm that natural gas can be made available from our distribution 
system to serve your project.  
 
Any improvements to the existing distribution system necessary to provide this 
service, as well as the design of the gas system in the project itself will be 
established as the overall design and scope of your project progresses. 
 
All work necessary to provide service will be performed in accordance with the 
Maine Public Utilities Commission requirements. 
 
If you have any further questions or require additional information, please contact 
me directly at (207) 541-2536 or at Harmon@unitil.com. 
   

Sincerely, 

Bridget Lauren Harmon 

Business Development Representative 

Unitil Corporation 

(o) 207-541-2536 (f) 207-541-2586 




